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July 30, 1980

Mr. Jack Goldberg
Office of the Executive Director

for Operaticns
Nuclear Regulatory Commissicn
Maryland National Bank Bldg., Rmll2l5
Bethesaa, Maryland

Re: Exhibits Not Provided with Transcript in the Matter of
Pacific Gas & Electric Company (Stanislaus),
Depcsitions, P-564A, June 3 & 4, 1980, San Francisco

Dear Mr. Golcberg:

We sincerely apologize for the delay in getting the
remaining exaibits in the abcve entitled matter to you. These
exhibits shoula have peen included with, the transcript and were
left cut throush an error on our part. The transcriber nad
mistakenl, wrapped tne exhibits with thne notes ana they nag
been filci away. Unfortunataly 1t tock us scme time to

retrieve them. We know that this has been a severe
inconveni2nce =2 you and tne other parties and have taken
internal stecs to see that 1t never nappens again.

The enclcsec exhirits are:

Perry Exhinits Nos. 1 ana 2, dated June 3, 1980

Hall Exhioits MNos. 1 and 2, dated June 3, 1980

Allurec =xnioits Nos. 1, 2, 3, and 4, dated June 3, 1980 anc
-
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Badet Exhibl Nos. 1, 2, and 3, dated June 3, 1980.

Thank you for your patience and understanding. If there is
any way in which we may be of further help to you in this

matter, please let me xnow.
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